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346. Memorandum From the Chief of Operations, Operation
Mongoose (Lansdale)

Washington, June 14, 1962,

MEMORANDUM FOR

Edwin Martin, State
General Craig, Defense
William Harvey, CIA
Donald Wilson, USIA

SUBJECT

Spontaneous Revolts in Cuba, Contingency Planning

This confirms the oral assignment of tasks for further contingency
planning.

The Defense operational representative is responsible for the prepa-
ration of a contingency plan for U.S. actions in a situation of open, wide-
spread revolt in Cuba. This contingency is seen as a non-U.5.-initiated
situation, similar to that rumored as being activated for mid-June 1962.
U.S. actions are seen as including the use of U.S. military force.

The State operational representative is responsible for the prepara-
tion of a contingency plan for U.S. actions in a situation of open revoltin
one or a few localities in Cuba. This contingency is seen as a non-U.S.-ini-
tiated situation where the people in one Cuban locality (or several neigh-
boring localities) openly defy the Communist regime, are being
suppressed with force, and U.S. help is requested (by the Cuban revolt-
ers or Latin American opinion). '

All US. Departments and Agencies participating in Operation
Mongoose will assistin the preparation of these plans, as required. Plans
should include a description of the assumed contingency situation, spe-
cificactions to be taken and by whom, timing required, and an indication
of post-action requirements.

Although current operations take priority, it is expected that work-
ing drafts of these contingency plans will be ready by 16 July. A working
meeting of operational representatives will then ready these plans for
submission to the Special Group (Augmented).

EG Lansdale
Brigadier General, USAF
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